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Emails sent by Seattle residents regarding the tree protection ordinance through 1-14-21  
 
 
From: heidi calyxsite.com <heidi@calyxsite.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:51 AM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Stuart Niven <panorarbor@gmail.com>; David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com>; SeattleIT 
<SeattleIT@seattle.gov>; Glundberg-Prossor, Kristen <Kristen.Glundberg-Prossor@seattle.gov>; Heidi 
Siegelbaum (Heidi.Siegelbaum@wsu.edu) <Heidi.Siegelbaum@wsu.edu> 
Subject: Example page from King County Comp Plan 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/executive/performance-strategy-budget/regional-planning/king-
county-comprehensive-plan.aspx 
 
Hi Sandra 
 
I thought you would be interested in the layout from King County on a possible page structure for 
OSE/SDCI when it comes to public participation around major issues. I think your city IT people could 
make it possible.  
 
About 4 years ago the City stripped away all peer to peer contacts on its websites including an 
understanding of which practitioners work on discrete issues, instead leaving a general number where 
you can never find who you need. This happened yesterday when I tried to contact the Environmental 
Justice and Equity folks and the program manager’s contact information (like a phone number) was not 
on the page. 
 
I actually contacted Mami Hara about it because I could not find stormwater peers on the SPU web site. 
This continues to be a problem. 
 
Please let me know who to contact in the City of Seattle IT world because this lack of functionality is a de 
facto barrier to effective problem solving and seriously gets in the way of any meaningful public 
participation. 
 
Many thanks, 
Heidi 
 
Heidi Siegelbaum 
Heidi@calyxsite.com 
 
(206) 784-4265 
 

https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/executive/performance-strategy-budget/regional-planning/king-county-comprehensive-plan.aspx
https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/executive/performance-strategy-budget/regional-planning/king-county-comprehensive-plan.aspx
mailto:Heidi@calyxsite.com
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https://www.linkedin.com/in/HeidiSiegelbaum 
 
From: heidi calyxsite.com <heidi@calyxsite.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 8:55 AM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; Torgelson, Nathan 
<Nathan.Torgelson@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Stuart Niven <panorarbor@gmail.com>; David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com> 
Subject: Tree cut for development at 85th and 30th- there is STILL room for it to have stayed given the 
development footprint 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

 
 
Hi Sandra 
 
I had sent you this photo  before about a large tree (Stuart can confirm the size but I’m going to guess 30 
inches) was taken out- FOR NO REASON- for this development. This tree was on the very edge of the 
property. 
 
As this building is being built, I can see that this space is totally unoccupied by the building footprint and 
could have been built without removing this tree. I want to know what you and SDCI are doing to do 
about it and would appreciate a response telling me the steps of your investigation and the results of 
this investingation. 
 
David sends you hundreds of violations. Where on the City’s website are the resolution being stored? 
Who is getting fined and where are the funds going? Please tell me. 
 
The property is on the north side of 85th. 
 
All the best, 
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
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 3:04 PM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; Strauss, Dan <Dan.Strauss@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Good model for public participation from another city- might consider adopting such a model 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
 
https://srcity.org/DocumentCenter/View/28198/How-to-Participate-in-Public-Meetings?bidId= 
 
 
 
Heidi Siegelbaum 
Heidi@calyxsite.com 
 
(206) 784-4265 
 
https://www.linkedin.com/in/HeidiSiegelbaum 
 
From: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com>  
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 12:34 AM 
To: PRC <PRC@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Catherine LePreux <catherine@lecolefrancaise.com>; Sharon LeVine <sllevineusc@yahoo.com>; 
Amy Carlson <amy.carlson@comcast.net>; mary wallon <mwallon21@gmail.com>; 
janice@seattlejobs.org; anne@cafewalter.com; Jen.simonic@gmail.com; Priscilla Carrier 
<pcarrier1401@gmail.com>; Shannon Nichol & Travis Godbout <nicholgodbout@gmail.com>; 
supriyauchil@gmail.com; Anita CONNELL <anitajconnell@gmail.com>; Jon GOFORTH 
<saxgoforth@gmail.com>; David SMITH <dsmith@paragonrea.com>; Georgine Price 
<georgineprice@gmail.com>; smoses@centerltc.com; kerryyrrek@me.com; Penny Vik 
<penny@speakeasy.net>; 19marsh@gmail.com; Walter Harley <walterh@cafewalter.com>; 
j3lane@aol.com; jspeake@gmail.com; damon@centerltc.com; Bruce Firestone <bfstone@comcast.net>; 
John EVANS <misterevans@gmail.com>; Philip Mullen <Philip.mullen@mercer.com>; 
emilygatesgrimm@gmail.com; Carol BUTTERFIELD <cjbutterfield@seanet.com>; Lathrop Douglas 
<lathropdoug@gmail.com>; Paul Swanson (swansonp@lanepowell.com) <swansonp@lanepowell.com>; 
dreelfs@msn.com; Romi Gordon <romidax@aol.com>; Natalie.idesign@gmail.com; Douglas Hodge 
<dmhodge07@gmail.com>; ejnholt@hotmail.com; tim.prouty@gmail.com; Rosalie Alhadeff 
<roly@rolya.net>; Dina.Alhadeff@gmail.com; snesbitt@aussieswithtails.com; Allan Kollar 
<allan@ajkollar.com>; Peri Hartman <perih@kotatko.com>; Bill Gillis <wfgillis@comcast.net>; Linda 
PERLSTEIN <lindaperlstein@gmail.com>; degrimm@gmail.com; Bill Wanless <gardens@drizzle.com>; 
jmarshall@davidsmarshall.com; Nancy Andrews <nancyan@me.com>; Gordon Enos 

https://www.linkedin.com/in/HeidiSiegelbaum
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=5fccd521-0057edc5-5fccfd91-8621b744bf41-f377eae614128c17&q=1&e=f76a102c-adb9-4166-b6f9-5bccdf4ed9d4&u=https%3A%2F%2Fsrcity.org%2FDocumentCenter%2FView%2F28198%2FHow-to-Participate-in-Public-Meetings%3FbidId%3D
mailto:Heidi@calyxsite.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/HeidiSiegelbaum
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<gordenos91@gmail.com>; Karen Tanzy <ktanzy@yahoo.com>; Alan Sclater <alan@sclaterarch.com>; 
randgprice@gmail.com; Travis Godbout <travis@travisgodbout.com>; Chuck Gregg & Erica Schutte 
<gregg_family@me.com>; knpapadopulos@gmail.com; BrianLonergan703@yahoo.com; Paul DAVIS & 
Kimberly McKITTRICK <paul@nosmallplans.com>; Kevin Tarchenski <kevin.tarchenski@gmail.com>; 
Spencer.welton@gmail.com; Owen Leinbach <owen.leinbach@marriott.com>; swards@gmail.com; John 
Shepherd <jmshepherd@gmail.com>; Catherine Lehmann-Reide <catlehmann.reide@gmail.com>; Don 
& Carol Olsby <diehard_don@msn.com>; Nat Hopper <nat.hopper79@gmail.com>; 
arkhachaturova@gmail.com; Dennis Flaherty <vedicsciences@vedicsciences.com>; Travis GODBOUT 
<travis@propellantcg.com>; donna_maynooth@yahoo.com; burtonlholt@yahoo.com; Stacy MILRANY 
<stacymilrany@mac.com>; Jenny SMITH <djksmith@hotmail.com>; hchou@onvia.com; Catherine & 
Stuart Kendall <kate614@comcast.net>; David Montanaro <david@montanaro.com>; 
danielle.tarchenski@live.com; John Byrum <jbyrum@bakersfieldpipe.com>; John MILLER 
<john@starempires.com>; juliettedelfs@gmail.com; Monica GORDON <monicagordon81@gmail.com>; 
enarazaki@aol.com; paolo_swanson@hotmail.com; Raymond GORDON 
<raymond.gordon@gmail.com>; swardstrom@gmail.com; John VIK <jvik@bet-r.com>; 
shauna849@yahoo.com; faith sohl <fvsbiz@gmail.com>; Philippe H. Enos <philenos@gmail.com>; Pinto 
Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; McGarry, Deborah 
<Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov>; Dawson, Parker <Parker.Dawson@seattle.gov>; 
jennifer.vinz@gmail.com 
Subject: 6 rowhouses at 172 Galer Street and removal of 11 trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
  
Seattle Public Resource Center- 
  
Thank you for considering comments on the design of six new market-rate rowhouses on a 7,400 sq ft 
lot at 172 Galer Street (SDCI #3035107) 
Design Review Proposal  
"Administrative Design Review for a 3-story, 4-unit rowhouse building and a 3-story, 2-unit rowhouse 
building. Parking for 6 vehicles is proposed. Existing building to be demolished. " 
  
In addition to an attention to the lack of an contextual aesthetic for the development, Green Canopy 
Homes should consider a more appropriate name: Remove-Green-Canopy Homes. It appears all 11 
trees on this site will be removed, including an exceptional tree noted to be retained, but includes 
escavation within the inner critical root zone of the tree. Clearly about 40 percent of the exceptional 
tree would be limbed in order to build the three-story rowhouses. 
  
A better effort must be made to retain two exceptional trees identified by the city arborist and missed 
in the Davie Tree report. 
That effort must include SMC 25.11 measures to implement design departures to retain exceptional 
trees. 
 
Let's maintain public involvement in the Queen Anne residential communities. It does not appear to be 
an effective means of reaching out to neighbors. A community meeting was held last summer on 
7/23/2019 from 6:00-7:00 at the Queen Anne Branch Library. The time, date and location for the 

http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5076391
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meeting was included in both the fact sheet that the owner delivered via mail and in an online survey. 
Yet, there were no attendees. 
  
  
David Moehring 
dmoehring@consultant.com 
TreePAC board member 
  

 
  

mailto:dmoehring@consultant.com
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1505 2ND AVE N ACTIVE View Permit & Complaint Status 

166 GALER ST ACTIVE View Permit & Complaint Status 

168 GALER ST ACTIVE View Permit & Complaint Status 

170 GALER ST ACTIVE View Permit & Complaint Status 

172 GALER ST ACTIVE View Permit & Complaint Status 

   
   
   
 
 
  

From: Stuart Niven <panorarbor@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 1:48 PM 
To: Rasmussen, Betty <Betty.Rasmussen@seattle.gov> 
Cc: heidi@calyxsite.com; dmoehring@consultant.com; Torgelson, Nathan 

http://web6.seattle.gov/DPD/permitstatus/Address.aspx?addr=1505,,2ND,AVE,N
http://web6.seattle.gov/DPD/permitstatus/Address.aspx?addr=166,,GALER,ST,
http://web6.seattle.gov/DPD/permitstatus/Address.aspx?addr=168,,GALER,ST,
http://web6.seattle.gov/DPD/permitstatus/Address.aspx?addr=170,,GALER,ST,
http://web6.seattle.gov/DPD/permitstatus/Address.aspx?addr=172,,GALER,ST,
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<Nathan.Torgelson@seattle.gov>; Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; 
Humphries, Paul <Paul.Humphries@seattle.gov>; McGarry, Deborah <Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov>; 
Emery, Chanda <Chanda.Emery@Seattle.gov>; Thaler, Toby <Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov>; 
LEG_CouncilMembers <council@seattle.gov>; Durkan, Jenny <Jenny.Durkan@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Re: FW: Tree cut for development at 85th and 30th- there is STILL room for it to have stayed 
given the development footprint 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear Betty and Nathan,  
 
Thank you for your response to Heidi's valid and poignant request for an answer to why a potentially 
'exceptional', healthy spruce tree (based on the colour of the wood in the photos of the stump) was 
removed for an approved project to develop a single family lot into a five unit 'rowhouse' property. 
Unfortunately, your suggestion of submitting a 'complaint' through the online portal is neither helpful or 
useful to anyone now the tree has already been removed. By coincidence I have recently received a 
response to one of my many and regular complaints to SDCI about illegal tree removals and violations of 
the SMC 25.11 and DR 2008-16, in which the inspector Shantel McEachin claims the result of the 
inspection was "No Access/Unable to Observe" and that she was "Not able to access property for 
measurement of one tree." Please see the attached photographs which I took when I first observed the 
violation of SMC 25.11 which I had attached to my complaint (008549-20CP) which clearly show more 
than three trees greater than 6" dbh having been removed from the site, prior to the submission of a 
construction permit, as well as the brutalisation of an amazing 'exceptional' true cedar which has been 
written into history by inclusion in Aurthur Lee Jacobson's "Trees Of Seattle" book which was first 
published over 10 years ago, which should be a violation of the DR for Exceptional Trees as it is clearly 
well outside of the very basic and clear ANSI A-300 Pruning Standards. There are no access issues as the 
stumps are all visible from the street and there are no fences, gates or restrictions for accessing the 
property. If permission not been given to access the property is the issue then this adds to the 
fundamental problem of the complaint based system as in general, who will ever allow permission onto 
a property where the property owner has knowingly violated the tree protection code?! Complaining 
about trees being removed illegally does nothing to help protect trees and the lack of enforcement of 
SDCI's own regulations is not helping. Suggesting to Heidi to submit a complaint about a tree already 
removed is a waste of time as knowing how it goes, despite the stump being clearly visible in 
photographs, even if the site inspector is able to view it, they will likely claim "no access" was possible, 
so no measurement was possible, therefore no violation is concluded. Even if an inspector were to 
measure the stump, the developer would simply say the tree was preventing the development potential 
then the removal would be permitted, after the fact and again, no violation would be found to have 
taken place. Basically, trees are no protected under any circumstances in Seattle and currently I am 
starting to feel that if there was no SMC25.11 or DR 2008-16, there would be no noticeable difference in 
how many healthy trees are being removed on a daily basis in the city, which quite frankly is both 
abhorrent and embarrassing for a city which is viewed by the rest of the country as a forward thinking, 
progressive city. 
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Returning to this property, I have looked into the development documents and there is no evidence of 
an arborist report or tree inventory for the property which is a violation of SDCI's building code is it 
not(?), and suspiciously the surveyor's plans show the tree but do not document its size (DBH), yet they 
have plotted other trees on the property which are smaller and do have DBH information. Having seen 
the same land surveyor remove 'exceptional' trees from surveys to aid their removal by developers, it is 
highly likely they have neglected to add the measurement of this tree to avoid highlighting its size and 
possible 'exceptional' status. However, as you both know, 'exceptional' trees can and continue to be 
removed by developers both before and during the construction process as technically, as the current 
SMC 25.11 Tree 'Protection' and DR 2008-16 for 'Exceptional' trees is being used in such a way as to 
allow the removal of any and all 'exceptional' trees on any property undergoing development, with little 
or no push back on developers by SDCI, despite the wording of the code to allow "the Director" the 
ability to enforce tree protection during construction. It seems some developers do not realise this so 
they continue to remove trees illegally before applying for construction permits, or they sneak around 
the weak and poorly enforced codes to work the system to help them build as much as they want, 
without resistance from SDCI, when in reality they do not need to employ such devious tactics as all they 
need to do is claim the trees are preventing their 'development potential' and they will be approved to 
remove as many trees as they need to, regardless of the trees' size, condition and species. 
 
As far as I am observing and experiencing, SDCI has no interest in applying any of their own tree 
'protection' codes as they relate to development or even on 'regular' property, not undergoing 
'development' The only violation I have heard of that was filed against the property owner and tree 
removal service was following the removal of a healthy, exceptional honey locust tree in Maple Leaf by 
Ballard Tree Service earlier this year and the only reason the violation was found was because I had 
been invited to perform an assessment on the tree by the homeowner and so had evidence of its size 
and condition, but I had to produce a 'sworn affidavit / statement' to legally claim that I had visited the 
site to take measurements and assess the tree, otherwise the violation would not have been found as 
the tree company ground the stump and the property owner refused to allow the inspector access to 
the property! This is no way to 'protect' trees as in most cases, an arborist with my knowledge, 
experience and credentials will not be invited to assess a tree a property owner wants to remove, so the 
removal companies and unethical arborists will continue to do what they have been doing for many 
years now and simply manipulate the already broken system within SDCI and remove whatever trees 
they want to, knowing they are immune from punishment.  
 
Please respect Heidi's request for an inquest into this situation and remember your own department has 
codes in place to protect trees like this one, with the buck stopping at 'the Director' who according to 
my interpretation of SMC 25.11 can do a significantly better job of enforcing the code to actually protect 
trees in Seattle, not just those considered 'exceptional' but actually all trees over 6" DBH. 
 
Thank you and kind regards, 
 
Stuart Niven, BA (Hons) 
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PanorArborist 
www.panorarbor.com 
 
ISA Certified Arborist PN-7245A & Tree Risk Assessment Qualification (TRAQ)  
Arborist on Seattle Audubon Society Conservation Committee 
Arborist on Seattle's Urban Forestry Commission 
Board Member of TreePAC 
 
WA Lic# PANORL*852P1 (Click to link to WA L&I's Verify a Contractor Page) 
 

 
From: Clark Wiegman <dadaville@comcast.net>  
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 11:18 AM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please adopt, with amendments, SDCI’s Director’s Rule 13-2020 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Please adopt, with the amendments recommended by the Seattle Urban Forestry 

Commission, SDCI’s Director’s Rule 13-2020 (Designation of Exceptional and Significant 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d3a7c00a-8c3cf924-d3a7e8ba-86c89b3c9da5-9a8153b29641a910&q=1&e=5042b01c-9554-4751-971e-dcd863861f85&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.panorarbor.com%2F
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=81900586-de0b3ca8-81902d36-86c89b3c9da5-b62ebf5a613621c2&q=1&e=5042b01c-9554-4751-971e-dcd863861f85&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.treesaregood.org%2Ffindanarborist%2Fverify
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=81900586-de0b3ca8-81902d36-86c89b3c9da5-b62ebf5a613621c2&q=1&e=5042b01c-9554-4751-971e-dcd863861f85&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.treesaregood.org%2Ffindanarborist%2Fverify
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=53a64d49-0c3d7467-53a665f9-86c89b3c9da5-413cfa94b93a16b9&q=1&e=5042b01c-9554-4751-971e-dcd863861f85&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.seattleaudubon.org%2Fsas%2FAbout%2FConservation%2FArchive%2FAboutOurProgram%2FConservationCommittee.aspx
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=53a64d49-0c3d7467-53a665f9-86c89b3c9da5-413cfa94b93a16b9&q=1&e=5042b01c-9554-4751-971e-dcd863861f85&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.seattleaudubon.org%2Fsas%2FAbout%2FConservation%2FArchive%2FAboutOurProgram%2FConservationCommittee.aspx
https://www.seattle.gov/urbanforestrycommission
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=14b07a80-4b2b43ae-14b05230-86c89b3c9da5-5681992d6420fc8e&q=1&e=5042b01c-9554-4751-971e-dcd863861f85&u=https%3A%2F%2Ftreepac.org%2F
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=baad14c0-e5362dee-baad3c70-86c89b3c9da5-b935e1313d30e15a&q=1&e=5042b01c-9554-4751-971e-dcd863861f85&u=https%3A%2F%2Ftreepac.org%2F
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/Results.aspx#%7B%22firstSearch%22%3A1%2C%22searchCat%22%3A%22Name%22%2C%22searchText%22%3A%22panorarbor%22%2C%22Name%22%3A%22panorarbor%22%2C%22pageNumber%22%3A0%2C%22SearchType%22%3A2%2C%22SortColumn%22%3A%22Rank%22%2C%22SortOrder%22%3A%22desc%22%2C%22pageSize%22%3A10%2C%22ContractorTypeFilter%22%3A%5B%5D%2C%22SessionID%22%3A%2240n4ujjyzdeziggwv4rntrqp%22%2C%22SAW%22%3A%22%22%7D
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Trees, Tree Protection, Retention, and Tree Removal during land division, including tree 

service provider requirements).  

Seattle must move forward now, without the delay urged by some, in adopting this updated 

Director’s Rule with the amendments proposed below. This process of increasing protection 

for our urban forest was first proposed by the Seattle City Council 11 years ago and is long 

overdue.  

The following updates as proposed in the draft Director’s Rule are great steps forward:  
• Reducing the upper threshold on exceptional trees to 24 inches in diameter at standard 

height (DSH) from 30 inches  

• Designating trees 6 inches DSH and larger as protected trees, starting in the platting and 

short platting process  

• Requiring Tree Care Providers to register with the City as the Seattle Dept. of 

Transportation already requires  

• Continuing protection of tree groves as exceptional trees, even if a tree is removed from the 

grove  

• Making clear that all exceptional trees removed during development must be replaced per 

SMC 25.11.090  

• Tightening tree removal requirements for exceptional trees as hazard trees  

The following changes to the draft Director’s Rule are needed:  

• Change Subject Title to remove words “land division” and replace with “Development”  

• PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND. add “SMC 23 requires that all trees 6 inches DSH and 
larger must be indicated on all site plans throughout the platting and sub-platting process, 

and that projects must be designed to maximize the retention of existing trees. This 

requirement continues throughout any subsequent development on all lots in all zones in the 

city.”  

• SECTION 1. Reduce the number of trees and sizes required to be a tree grove. Kirkland, 

Woodinville, and Duvall all define a tree grove as “a group of 3 or more significant trees with 

overlapping or touching crowns.” Include street trees in groves.  

• Add “Significant trees may become exceptional as they grow in size. They are future 

replacements in the urban forest for exceptional trees when they die. Development projects 

must be designed to maximize the retention of both exceptional and significant trees to 

maintain a diversity of tree species and ages.”  
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• Add “All replacement trees regardless of size are protected trees and can’t be removed.”  

• SECTION 2. Change the heading to “TREE PROTECTION”. Remove references to 

“Exceptional Trees” only and change to “Trees”. e.g., change “Exceptional Tree Protection 

Areas” to ”Tree Protection Areas”.  

• SECTION 4. Add “The Director shall have the authority to allow replacement trees on both 

public and private property to meet the goals and objectives of race and social justice under 

Seattle’s Equity and Environment Initiative.”  
• Under SMC 25.11.090 the Director has the authority to require “one or more trees” to be 

planted as replacement trees for removed exceptional trees during development. The number 

of trees required should increase with the size of the tree removed, with a goal to achieve 

equivalent canopy area and volume in 25 years. Any in-lieu fee must also rise as the size of 

the removed tree increases. The city can not wait 80 years to replace an 80-year-old western 

red cedar tree and expect to maintain its canopy goals as large exceptional trees are 

removed during development.  

• SECTION 5. SEPA requirements under SMC 25.05.675 N are for protecting special habitats 

and need to be considered at the beginning of the development process. The language of this 

SEPA code section should be included in the Director’s Rule to be certain that the code is 

complied with.  

• SECTION 6. SDCI should adopt SDOT’s registration process and requirements to assist 

Tree Care Providers in complying with city code and regulations. Reduce the number of 

citations that will remove a Tree Care Provider from being registered with the city to no more 
than 2 per year. Require annual registration same as Seattle business licenses require. 

Require that Tree Care Provider companies have a WA State contractor’s license to ensure 

they have workers’ compensation. Require they have a certificate of insurance that lists the 

city as an additional insured so the city cannot be sued. Require that all jobs either have a 

certified arborist on the work site or that they have visited the site and officially sign off on the 

specific work being done. 

Thank you for protecting our urban forest. 

Clark Wiegman  

dadaville@comcast.net  

mailto:dadaville@comcast.net
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1214 NW 121st St  

Seattle, Washington 98177 

 

  

 
From: Nancy Miller <nsergeant@comcast.net>  
Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2020 9:04 AM 
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

Nancy Miller  

nsergeant@comcast.net  

11045 8TH AVE NE, #610  

SEATTLE, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com>  
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2020 8:17 PM 
To: PRC <PRC@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; McGarry, Deborah 
<Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Design Review recommends remove exceptional tree at 3417 Harbor Ave SW 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
 

Looking at Page 5 of 18 Design Review Report for 3417 Harbor Ave SW 
It states: 
  

"The Board was inclined to support removal of the Exceptional tree to 
accommodate the project’s new landscaping and courtyard but before 
recommending approval of this design, they would like to hear a summary of 
the SDCI tree reviewer’s feedback regarding the health of the existing tree. 
(DC2-A-1. Site Characteristics and Uses, CS1-C Topography)" 
  

mailto:nsergeant@comcast.net
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I am just not sure if the DRB consulted with an arborist to have a subjective 
building design alternative trump retention of exceptional trees? 
  

Please explain at what point does the Design Review Board have the 
authority to recommend deviations from the Seattle tree protection code? 
Would it then not make sense for the public to be allowed to comment on 
code-related concerns during these design reviews?   
  

(Hint: I already did bit it appears the comment was not recorded: 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
The following public comments were offered at this meeting: 
• Would like to see more information on the lot line condition along the north edge. 
• Concerned with disturbing the steep slope. 
• Some concern with the vehicle access located along Harbor Avenue. 
• Concerned with the blank wall condition along Harbor Avenue.) 
  
Sincerely, 
  
David Moehring 
TreePAC Board Member 
dmoehring@consultant.com 
  
   
   
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 at 10:00 AM 
From: "Campaz, Brinn" <Brinn.Campaz@Seattle.Gov> 
To: No recipient address 
Subject: Meeting Report for Project No. 3035986-LU located at 3417 Harbor Ave SW 

Hello, 

  

Please find the attached report summarizing the most recent meeting for the 
proposed development located at 3417 Harbor Ave SW. You are receiving 
this message because you have been listed as a Party of Record for this 
project, due to previous meeting attendance or public comment. 

  

If you are unable to open the meeting report attachment, please visit the 
Design Review website link here and enter the project number or address: 

http://www.seattle.gov/DPD/aboutus/news/events/DesignReview/SearchPas
tReviews/default.aspx. 

mailto:dmoehring@consultant.com
mailto:Brinn.Campaz@Seattle.Gov
http://www.seattle.gov/DPD/aboutus/news/events/DesignReview/SearchPastReviews/default.aspx
http://www.seattle.gov/DPD/aboutus/news/events/DesignReview/SearchPastReviews/default.aspx
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The project plans and application materials (including the attached meeting 
report) can also be found by typing in the project address in the Seattle 
Services Portal: 
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/Cap/CapHome.aspx?module=DPDPermit
s&TabName=DPDPermits  

  

Please note that project plans and application materials submitted prior to 
April 30, 2018 can be viewed in our electronic library: 
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/. 

  

  

If you have further questions or concerns related to the project, please 
contact the Public Resource Center at prc@seattle.gov, or the planner, 
Crystal Torres, at Crystal.Torres@Seattle.gov. 

  

  

  

Brinn Campaz 

Administrative Specialist, Design Review Program 

City of Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections 

P.O. Box 34019, Seattle, WA 98124-4019 

P: 206.684.8919 

  

From: Janetway <janetway@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 10:13 AM 
To: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com> 
Cc: PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; McGarry, 

https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/Cap/CapHome.aspx?module=DPDPermits&TabName=DPDPermits
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/Cap/CapHome.aspx?module=DPDPermits&TabName=DPDPermits
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/
mailto:prc@seattle.gov
mailto:Crystal.Torres@Seattle.gov
http://www.seattle.gov/sdci/
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Deborah <Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Re: Design Review recommends remove exceptional tree at 3417 Harbor Ave SW 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
How the Hell does Design Review have any authority on whether to destroy an exceptional tree? It 
makes zero sense.  
 
I get it that Design is important to working around existing trees, but this is just wrong! 
���� 
 
Janet 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
------ 
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From: Jessica Souyoultzis <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 7:04 PM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Seattle’s trees and urban forest are vital to keeping our city healthy and livable. Trees and the 

urban forest comprise a vital green infrastructure. Trees reduce air pollution, storm water 

runoff and climate impacts like heat island effects, while providing essential habitat for birds 

and other wildlife. They are important for the physical and mental health of our residents. 

Seattle’s rapid growth and an outdated tree ordinance are reducing these beneficial effects as 

trees are removed and not replaced. It is urgent to act now to stop this continued loss of 

trees, particularly large mature trees and tree groves. It is important to promote environmental 

equity as trees are replaced. 

Please update Seattle's Tree Protection Ordinance as recommended in the latest draft by the 

Seattle Urban Forestry Commission.  

Here are the key provisions that need to be in the updated tree ordinance: 

1. Expand the existing Tree Removal and Replacement Permit Program, including 2-week 

public notice and posting on-site, as used by the Seattle Department of Transportation 

(SDOT) – to cover all Significant Trees (6” and larger diameter at breast height (DBH)) on 

private property in all land use zones, both during development and outside development.  

2. Require the replacement of all Significant Trees removed with trees that in 25 years will 

reach equivalent canopy volume – either on site or pay a replacement fee into a City Tree 

Replacement and Preservation Fund. Allow the Fund to also accept fines, donations, grants 

and set up easements.  

3. Retain current protections for Exceptional Trees and reduce the upper threshold for 

Exceptional Trees to 24” DBH, protect tree groves and prohibit Significant Trees being 

removed on undeveloped lots.  
4. Allow removal of no more than 2 Significant non-Exceptional Trees in 3 years per lot 

outside development  

5. Establish one citywide database for applying for Tree Removal and Replacement Permits 

and to track changes in the tree canopy.  

6. Post online all permit requests and permit approvals for public viewing.  

7. Expand SDOT’s existing tree service provider’s registration and certification to register all 

Tree Service Providers (arborists) working on trees in Seattle.  

8. Provide adequate funding in the budget to implement and enforce the updated ordinance. 

Jessica Souyoultzis  

jsouyoultzis@gmail.com  

2560 NE 96th St  

mailto:jsouyoultzis@gmail.com
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From: Merrilie Gunnier <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 25, 2020 7:44 PM 
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

Merrilie Gunnier  
merrilieg@yahoo.com  

1628 sunset Ave sw  

Seattle , Oregon 97116 

 

  

 
From: Helen Winkler <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2020 11:27 AM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Strengthen Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Seattle’s trees and urban forest are vital to keeping our city healthy and livable. Trees reduce 

air pollution, storm water runoff and climate impacts like heat island effects, while providing 

essential habitat for birds and other wildlife. They are important for the physical and mental 

health of our residents. 

Please update Seattle's Tree Protection Ordinance as recommended in the latest draft by the 

Seattle Urban Forestry Commission.  

Helen Winkler  

helenjean43@hotmail.com  

mailto:merrilieg@yahoo.com
mailto:helenjean43@hotmail.com
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1742A NW 59th St  

Seattle, Washington 98107 

 

  

 
From: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:06 PM 
To: DOT_SeattleTrees <Seattle.Trees@seattle.gov>; DOT_LA <DOT_LA@seattle.gov> 
Cc: PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; Queen Anne Historic Architecture Preservation Association 
<QAHAPA_all+noreply@googlegroups.com>; queenannecc@gmail.com; Pinto Urrutia, Sandra 
<Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; 3terrell@gmail.com 
Subject: Why chainsaw a 150 year old Healthy Sycamore tree in Uptown street 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear Seattle Trees. 
  

Help avoid climate change and retain the street trees at 400 and 412 
QUEEN ANNE AVE N. 
 
SDCI Project:3033479-LU and (3033395-EG) 
Project Description: Land Use Application to allow a 7-story, 110-unit apartment building with retail. 
Parking for 98 vehicles proposed. Existing buildings to be demolished. 
  

Please provide a copy of the arborist report on the street trees and 
why three (3) trees are marked to be removed. Photos have been 
attached. 
  
Unless we are missing it, there does not appear to be any arborist report on the Electronic 
Document Management System of SDCI. Nor is there any mention of existing tree removal in the April 
2020 design packet or the issued design report dated December 21, 2020. 
 
On Harrison Street between Queen Anne Avenue North and 1st Ave North, three trees are scheduled 
to be removed, (Record SDOTTREE0001040). They are being removed to "enable a private 
construction project". Not sure what that really means.... One of the trees is a Healthy Sycamore tree 
(London Plane) with a diameter of 48 inches and is over 150 years old. They live for 600 years. 
The trees scheduled to be removed are less than one block from the Climate Pledge Arena. Ironic... 
isn't it? 
  
Kind regards, 
  
David Moehring AIA NCARB 
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TreePAC Board Member 
312-965-0634 

From: Kevin Murphy <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:57 AM 
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

Kevin Murphy  
kemurphy1972@hotmail.com  

526 30th Ave East  

Seattle, Washington 98112 

 

  

 
From: Timothy Humes <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 5:02 PM 
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

mailto:kemurphy1972@hotmail.com
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

Timothy Humes  

britdanhuj@aol.com  

5105 1st Ave NW  

Seattle, Washington 98107 

 

  

 
From: Nikoli Stevens <nikoli99@uw.edu>  
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 10:04 AM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please adopt, with amendments, SDCI’s Director’s Rule 13-2020 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:britdanhuj@aol.com
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

Having watched many of the prominent trees in the U-Dist get removed with the 520 updates 

and by developers, this needs to stop immediately. As a college student, I had hoped to see 
the 30-40 year old trees become large for my children, but just like Seattle’s history of clear 

cutting every city park in the 20s-40s, they are disappearing again.  

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

Nikoli Stevens  

nikoli99@uw.edu  
4303 8th Ave Ne  

Seattle, Washington 98105-3516 

 

  

 
From: David Peckham <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:23 PM 
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

mailto:nikoli99@uw.edu
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

David Peckham  
roomfullofbud@hotmail.com  

11100 92ND ST SE TRLR 13  

Snohomish, Washington 98290 

 

  

 
From: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com>  
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 1:35 PM 
To: Carlson, Jamie <Jamie.Carlson@seattle.gov>; PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; DOT_LA 
<DOT_LA@seattle.gov>; Huey, Betty <Betty.Huey@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; McGarry, Deborah 
<Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov>; Thaler, Toby <Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov>; alex.petersen@seattle.gov; 

mailto:roomfullofbud@hotmail.com
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zs.pasztor2011@gmail.com; Juarez, Debora <Debora.Juarez@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Public meeting needed for 49 trees 11350, 11344 and 11342 23rd Ave NE (3036857 et. Al) 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Dear Seattle authorities having jurisdiction to clear-cutting trees 
from properties, 
  

Please address with a public meeting 49 trees at risk for new houses 
at 11340, 11342, 11344 and 11350+ 23rd Ave NE. Included to be 
removed is an Exceptional 71-inch diameter (DBH) Western Red 
Cedar because the arborist stated the tree was in the way of a new 
access road and the arborist could not find any other way to keep 
the tree. In a large area of land of nearly 45,000 sq feet, is the City 
is accepting there is no other way to provide access or to configure 
the boundaries within? 
  

The Department, the city's arborist, the owner, the owner's 
architect, and the owner's arborist has not demonstrated what lot 
boundary configurations along with proposed access would meet the 
criteria to maximize the retention of existing trees. A public meeting 
is therefore necessary... some three years after the initial request 
has been made. 
  

With prior requests from 2017 and 2018, please do not delay any 
further and provide a virtual public meeting regarding the use of a 
Lot Boundary Adjustment converting 5 lots created by short plot 
#8806691 (March 1990) into 6 lots... and totally ignoring the 
criteria per SMC 23.24. 
  

At a very minimum, in addition to the public meeting, tree 
protection and signage including penalties should be set in place 
around all trees (if any) that are currently assumed to remain 
through demolition and forthcoming construction permits. An 
assessment of natural habitats has been offered in public 
comments. Wildlife habitats are at risk. 
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6808941-
DM 

Demolish rear existing single family residence, 
subject to field inspection, STFI., 

Demolition 11/4/2020 $0 SEATTLE   

6777162-
DM 

Demolish existing structures, subject to field 
inspection (STFI)., 

Demolition 11/2/2020 $0 SEATTLE  

David Moehring 

TreePAC Board Member 

dmoehring@consultant.com 
312-965-0634 
  
  
=========================================== 
December 28, 2020 
 
JULIE LEDOUX 
SEATTLE PERMITS & PLANNING LLC 
21004 44TH DR NE 
ARLINGTON, WA 98223 
 
Re: SDCI #3036857-LU – 11350 23RD AVE NE 
 
Dear JULIE LEDOUX, 
 
Your Lot Boundary Adjustment (LBA) has been examined for consistency with all 
applicable criteria and is approved. This approval is a final land use decision under 
the Land Use Petition Act and expires 3 years from the date of this letter. 
Final LBA recording documents must reflect any issues the Department identified 
during its review of the application. After submitting the final recording documents to 
the Department for its review, you will be notified by a Routing Coordinator of any 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=5b6a54d7-04f16df9-5b6a7c67-86c89b3c9da5-f78ea8359c5c0c51&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2FLinkToRecord.aspx%3FaltID%3D6808941-DM
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=5b6a54d7-04f16df9-5b6a7c67-86c89b3c9da5-f78ea8359c5c0c51&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2FLinkToRecord.aspx%3FaltID%3D6808941-DM
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=528f4703-0d147e2d-528f6fb3-86c89b3c9da5-8ebab48c5c1b0c0b&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2FLinkToRecord.aspx%3FaltID%3D6777162-DM
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=528f4703-0d147e2d-528f6fb3-86c89b3c9da5-8ebab48c5c1b0c0b&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2FLinkToRecord.aspx%3FaltID%3D6777162-DM
mailto:dmoehring@consultant.com
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project fees that remain owing and must be paid before the LBA is recorded with King 
County Recorder. 
 
Instructions are attached for preparing and submitting final recording documents, 
paying any outstanding project fees, recording the final documents, and securing 
issuance of your LBA permit. The LBA permit will be issued after the final recording 
documents have been submitted for Department review, any outstanding project fees 
have been paid, and the final documents have been recorded. 
 
Thank you, 
Jamie Carlson 
Email: Jamie.Carlson@seattle.gov 
Phone: 206-684-8850 
Land Use Planner 
  
  

Document Size Date Record # Record Type 

Plan Set - Land Use  956 KB 12/30/20 3036857-LU  Master Use Permit 

LBA Determination Letter  139 KB 12/28/20 3036857-LU  Master Use Permit 

Correction Response_Cycle3  396 KB 12/21/20 3036857-LU-003  Upload Documents 

Correction Response_Cycle3  404 KB 12/21/20 3036857-LU-003  Upload Documents 

Plan Set - Land Use_Cycle3  1338 KB 12/21/20 3036857-LU-003  Upload Documents 

Correction Letter-Land Use-Cycle2  360 KB 11/25/20 3036857-LU  Master Use Permit 

Correction Response_Cycle2  367 KB 11/03/20 3036857-LU-002  Upload Documents 

Correction Response_Cycle2  176 KB 11/03/20 3036857-LU-002  Upload Documents 

Correction Response_Cycle2  196 KB 11/03/20 3036857-LU-002  Upload Documents 

Plan Set - Land Use_Cycle2  1338 KB 11/03/20 3036857-LU-002  Upload Documents 

Correction Letter-Addressing-Cycle1  180 KB 09/30/20 3036857-LU  Master Use Permit 

Correction Letter-Land Use-Cycle1  360 KB 08/20/20 3036857-LU  Master Use Permit 

Correction Letter-Zoning-Cycle1  168 KB 08/20/20 3036857-LU  Master Use Permit 

Record Snapshot  213 KB 07/31/20 3036857-LU  Master Use Permit 

Arborist Report  3 MB 07/29/20 3036857-LU-001  Application Intake 
  

50+ Public meeting requests from 2017 and 2018: 
Public Comment: Songer 09/06/2018  47 KB 09/07/18 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Preliminary Assessment Report  70 KB 04/28/18 3026308-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  53 KB 09/26/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  12 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  35 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  36 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

mailto:Jamie.Carlson@seattle.gov
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6179792
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=fb6015cb-a4fb2ce5-fb603d7b-86c89b3c9da5-a1d0d48103de3b86&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6172774
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=8e6457cb-d1ff6ee5-8e647f7b-86c89b3c9da5-0dc78615988ea18a&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6157924
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=7f28361f-20b30f31-7f281eaf-86c89b3c9da5-f2ddfa4f11341352&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-003
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6157925
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=198b8e8c-4610b7a2-198ba63c-86c89b3c9da5-cb00c5bd9b0f62e3&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-003
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6157923
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0d55f52b-52cecc05-0d55dd9b-86c89b3c9da5-79250f43ae021c8f&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-003
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6079281
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=70e466b0-2f7f5f9e-70e44e00-86c89b3c9da5-ca97153248c8cdbc&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013551
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=97f6c204-c86dfb2a-97f6eab4-86c89b3c9da5-84e799cfacb41623&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013553
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c5c770c5-9a5c49eb-c5c75875-86c89b3c9da5-fc7425db9a7997c5&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013555
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=097dfc85-56e6c5ab-097dd435-86c89b3c9da5-fb6787555d869931&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013556
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c731a764-98aa9e4a-c7318fd4-86c89b3c9da5-3422c0b2a256f388&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5918076
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2d130ecc-728837e2-2d13267c-86c89b3c9da5-581e1149a43875aa&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5801193
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=64b5fbd8-3b2ec2f6-64b5d368-86c89b3c9da5-534f16a660202bc6&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5801186
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=38d2dda0-6749e48e-38d2f510-86c89b3c9da5-b7bfb4321bc52d61&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5734970
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=bcef42c4-e3747bea-bcef6a74-86c89b3c9da5-7db1b163ffb53f00&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5729963
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9f41b25a-c0da8b74-9f419aea-86c89b3c9da5-7f1b14dab975daee&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-001
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=4029494
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=11563e75-4ecd075b-115616c5-86c89b3c9da5-11155d3d5f5e73af&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3711956
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0c66e063-53fdd94d-0c66c8d3-86c89b3c9da5-d20eb317bcaa4e06&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3026308-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3425746
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=43d11046-1c4a2968-43d138f6-86c89b3c9da5-6d238bb9d01025bb&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419306
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=f25eb527-adc58c09-f25e9d97-86c89b3c9da5-257091a9748cffc3&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419307
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=4930b01c-16ab8932-493098ac-86c89b3c9da5-82b66517919f7ecd&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419308
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=81d7266e-de4c1f40-81d70ede-86c89b3c9da5-fe4dfc8d910d44d5&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
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Public Comment  56 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  55 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  12 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  12 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  12 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  34 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  13 KB 09/20/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

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

Public Comment  57 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  13 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  19 MB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  14 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  37 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  12 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  13 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  38 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  37 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  14 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  13 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  1962 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  13 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  14 KB 09/19/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 
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https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=35091be3-6a9222cd-35093353-86c89b3c9da5-7b6c1db0e1bfc5db&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=f6ed0a65-a976334b-f6ed22d5-86c89b3c9da5-ba405299aced97af&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3759140
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=e596e5e5-ba0ddccb-e596cd55-86c89b3c9da5-de9489b63c976747&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
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Public Comment  89 KB 09/18/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  35 KB 09/18/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  13 KB 09/18/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  12 KB 09/18/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  15 KB 09/18/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  13 KB 09/18/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  4 MB 09/14/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  117 KB 09/14/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  43 KB 09/14/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  159 KB 09/12/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  40 KB 09/11/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  38 KB 09/06/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  36 KB 09/05/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  33 KB 09/05/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  117 KB 09/05/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  2 MB 09/05/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  19 KB 09/05/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  333 KB 09/01/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  51 KB 09/01/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  51 KB 09/01/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  47 KB 08/30/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  28 KB 08/28/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

Public Comment  45 KB 08/28/17 3028516-LU  Master Use Permit 

 
From: Bernice Maslan <bmaslan08@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 11:58 PM 
To: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com> 
Cc: Carlson, Jamie <Jamie.Carlson@seattle.gov>; PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; DOT_LA 
<DOT_LA@seattle.gov>; Huey, Betty <Betty.Huey@seattle.gov>; Pinto Urrutia, Sandra 
<Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; McGarry, Deborah <Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov>; Thaler, Toby 
<Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov>; alex.petersen@seattle.gov; zs.pasztor2011@gmail.com; Juarez, Debora 
<Debora.Juarez@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Pease hold public meeting for 49 trees 11350, 11344 and 11342 23rd Ave NE (3036857 et. Al) 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

THello, 
 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=24369cb5-7bada59b-2436b405-86c89b3c9da5-7bfbdfd401a0dd97&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3756484
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d5db67df-8a405ef1-d5db4f6f-86c89b3c9da5-7dba6586610beae0&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=89556bdd-d6ce52f3-8955436d-86c89b3c9da5-bfb7b8e09f4f5d68&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3756485
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=45e96c82-1a7255ac-45e94432-86c89b3c9da5-c60d6c9a01cbf009&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9ad630cc-c54d09e2-9ad6187c-86c89b3c9da5-7ec971c74d1b2a9d&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3756486
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=e8faddde-b761e4f0-e8faf56e-86c89b3c9da5-6d02639f7c9e3d73&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=dca978a8-83324186-dca95018-86c89b3c9da5-02053b4cc812b0bc&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3756487
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=6e7b5681-31e06faf-6e7b7e31-86c89b3c9da5-667c19871f9aec9f&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0c6c9f14-53f7a63a-0c6cb7a4-86c89b3c9da5-860ce8e586bda4b5&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3756488
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=17b0b5d7-482b8cf9-17b09d67-86c89b3c9da5-a554d11db38f1c07&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=93ebefd0-cc70d6fe-93ebc760-86c89b3c9da5-b878d420d51cb7c0&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3756489
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d5915984-8a0a60aa-d5917134-86c89b3c9da5-757256f97deba86b&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=5b9a3904-0401002a-5b9a11b4-86c89b3c9da5-1240fedb9aad0824&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3404788
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2c00cb10-739bf23e-2c00e3a0-86c89b3c9da5-e3b4541148fc6276&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31384796-6ea37eb8-31386f26-86c89b3c9da5-52bf881f1c1f5b02&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3404789
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=7c054eac-239e7782-7c05661c-86c89b3c9da5-22255f7f9a52f5eb&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=43070104-1c9c382a-430729b4-86c89b3c9da5-d568298438242e17&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3404790
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=ae5be58b-f1c0dca5-ae5bcd3b-86c89b3c9da5-fa87ed1e6e690ecf&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3bc60f5c-645d3672-3bc627ec-86c89b3c9da5-51cdd42189190d34&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3402067
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2ef02d66-716b1448-2ef005d6-86c89b3c9da5-699daf5f5ca9ea01&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9f63b22e-c0f88b00-9f639a9e-86c89b3c9da5-c119e7eb1f0e3e82&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3400589
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=79a2d38b-2639eaa5-79a2fb3b-86c89b3c9da5-bf8dcaa1240b8590&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=36d6267f-694d1f51-36d60ecf-86c89b3c9da5-c44ecdae84f28cab&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3396016
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3b986cf3-640355dd-3b984443-86c89b3c9da5-5ff1f25e3f1fa8e9&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=8069bb22-dff2820c-80699392-86c89b3c9da5-4524283193702eff&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3394371
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=97a80513-c8333c3d-97a82da3-86c89b3c9da5-07221a3537068dce&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=36d375a7-69484c89-36d35d17-86c89b3c9da5-d97fc516976d5e87&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3394372
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=ff24a182-a0bf98ac-ff248932-86c89b3c9da5-672e23a67e92b2aa&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=5587e439-0a1cdd17-5587cc89-86c89b3c9da5-37eeeb47edac088d&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3394373
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=79f230f4-266909da-79f21844-86c89b3c9da5-140da547dd41b617&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=8fd92a87-d04213a9-8fd90237-86c89b3c9da5-636549387411dd8f&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3394374
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=7fba2bfa-202112d4-7fba034a-86c89b3c9da5-5f10c0f66ce35bfc&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=fec22e99-a15917b7-fec20629-86c89b3c9da5-4d9bb1d4f978e193&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3394375
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c9d072dc-964b4bf2-c9d05a6c-86c89b3c9da5-f66f2811324a69e4&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d2f746ac-8d6c7f82-d2f76e1c-86c89b3c9da5-921a01d1ff061a55&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3392668
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c295c7e1-9d0efecf-c295ef51-86c89b3c9da5-ec2db1c3034a4fbf&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9aae01f8-c53538d6-9aae2948-86c89b3c9da5-1cd03683585bf521&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3392669
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c093ae82-9f0897ac-c0938632-86c89b3c9da5-967e18d32afac355&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=b4cdd87d-eb56e153-b4cdf0cd-86c89b3c9da5-30204b5e70c80b72&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3392670
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=b0dc1cff-ef4725d1-b0dc344f-86c89b3c9da5-920c5a6918690156&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2418a141-7b83986f-241889f1-86c89b3c9da5-85c8ff29b9407d39&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3389880
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=eb8b8eb5-b410b79b-eb8ba605-86c89b3c9da5-34538c827d160c27&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9a11e136-c58ad818-9a11c986-86c89b3c9da5-00bea043644ae242&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3386992
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=39d2b309-66498a27-39d29bb9-86c89b3c9da5-b38cdc5d9a4bc535&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=ebbdd7af-b426ee81-ebbdff1f-86c89b3c9da5-b7cd1f78bacdf1cc&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=http%3A%2F%2Fweb6.seattle.gov%2Fdpd%2Fedms%2FGetDocument.aspx%3Fid%3D3386991
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=f710401a-a88b7934-f71068aa-86c89b3c9da5-301fb66ffee98c98&q=1&e=b2044b8e-9ee1-452d-9150-5f5ca4dc9edf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
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As David Moehring recently wrote, 49 trees are seriously at risk for 
proposed new houses at 11340, 11342, 11344 and 11350+ 23rd 
Ave NE.  The City of Seattle claims it is committed to increasing its 
urban canopy, yet allows this.  Of note, included to be removed is 
an Exceptional 71-inch diameter (DBH) Western Red 
Cedar because the arborist stated the tree was in the way of a new 
access road and the arborist could not find any other way to keep 
the tree. There is no way a treasure like this, with a trunk nearly 6' 
across can be replaced.  Removal of this tree and four dozen others 
impacts much more than the property owners.   In a large area of 
land of nearly 45,000 sq feet, is there really no other way to provide 
access or to configure the boundaries within? 
  

The Department, the city's arborist, the owner, the owner's 
architect, and the owner's arborist have not demonstrated what lot 
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

 

Thank you to David for this research.   
 
Please, responsible people, hold a public hearing.  The trees cannot 
advocate for themselves.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bernice Maslan 

Seattle resident since 1972  
From: Cynthia ROSE <crose1453@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 3:22 PM 
To: Carlson, Jamie <Jamie.Carlson@seattle.gov>; PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; Huey, Betty 
<Betty.Huey@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; McGarry, Deborah 
<Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov>; Thaler, Toby <Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov>; Pedersen, Alex 
<Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov>; zs.pasztor2011@gmail.com; Juarez, Debora 
<Debora.Juarez@seattle.gov> 
Subject: TREE LOSS] Public meeting needed for 49 trees 11350, 11344 and 11342 23rd Ave NE (3036857 
et. Al)  
 
CAUTION: External Email 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/LinkToRecord.aspx?altID=6808941-DM
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/LinkToRecord.aspx?altID=6808941-DM
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/LinkToRecord.aspx?altID=6777162-DM
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/LinkToRecord.aspx?altID=6777162-DM
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Dear Seattle authorities having jurisdiction to clear-cutting properties, 
 
Please address with a public meeting the 49 trees at risk for new houses at 1130,11342,11344, and 
11350 on 23rd Ave NE.  Included to be removed is an Exceptional 71-inch diameter Western Red Cedar 
because the arborist stated the tree was in the way aof a new access road , and the arborist could not 
find any other way to keep the tree  In a large area of land of nearly 45,000 sq feet , why is the City 
accepting theere is not other way to probe access or to configure the boundaries within. 
 
A public meeting on a these properties has been requested since 2017, with no response .Please hold a 
virtualmeeting to hear about the use of Lot Boundary Adjustment converting 5 lots into 6 lots, ignoring 
the criteria per SMC 23.24. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Cynthia Rose 
11557 23rd Ave. NE 
Seattle, Wa. 98125 
From: Brandon Baugh <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:02 PM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Subject: PLEASE! Please adopt, with amendments, SDCI’s Director’s Rule 13-2020 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

The fact the ppl of this county in the year 2021 EVEN NEED TO SAY THIS IS A SHAME! The 

ENTIRE Sno-King UGA should adopt NO CUT Evergreen and green spaces slated for 

development should be halted and reallocated to county land IMMEDIATELY. Please adopt, 
with the amendments recommended by the Seattle Urban Forestry Commission, SDCI’s 

Director’s Rule 13-2020 (Designation of Exceptional and Significant Trees, Tree Protection, 

Retention, and Tree Removal during land division, including tree service provider 

requirements).  

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

Brandon Baugh  

seashellpipes@yahoo.com  

1138 6th Ave S  

Edmonds , Washington 98020 

 

  

 
From: Jane Kortz <kortzj@msn.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:04 AM 
To: Carlson, Jamie <Jamie.Carlson@seattle.gov>; PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; Huey, Betty 
<Betty.Huey@seattle.gov> 

mailto:seashellpipes@yahoo.com
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
Subject: Trees on 23rd Ave NE: Virtual Public Meeting needed regarding clear cutting  
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear City of Seattle Goverment Officials, 
 
I am writing to request a virtual public meeting be held as soon as possible regarding the 
proposal to clear cut 49 trees to build several new houses along 23rd Ave NE at 
11340,11342,11344, and 11350 .   
 
Included in the clear cutting of the trees is an exceptionally old 71-inch diameter Western 
Red Cedar.  The City arborist stated the tree was in the way of a new access road. The City 
arborist could not find any other way to keep the tree.   
 
It is also extrememly important and necessary to hear about the proposal to use of Lot 
Boundary Adjustment converting 5 lots into 6 lots, ignoring the criteria per SMC 23.24. 
 
In a large area of land of nearly 45,000 sq feet, why is the City accepting there is not another 
way to probe access or to configure the boundaries within? 
 
A public meeting on a these properties has been requested since 2017 with no 
response.  Please hold a virtual [ublic meeting as soon as possible. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
Jane Kortz 
2304 NE 115th Street 
Seattle, WA 98125 
(206)378-1644 
kortzj@msn.com 
 
 
From: DS Fisher <simfish46@hotmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:20 AM 

mailto:kortzj@msn.com
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To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Subject: urgent action regarding tree loss 
 

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
because the arborist stated the tree was in the way of a new access road , and the arborist could not 
find any other way to keep the tree  In a large area of land of nearly 45,000 sq feet , why is the City 
accepting there is not other way to probe access or to configure the boundaries within? 
 
A public meeting on a these properties has been requested since 2017, with no response .Please hold a 
virtual meeting to hear about the use of Lot Boundary Adjustment converting 5 lots into 6 lots, ignoring 
the criteria per SMC 23.24. 
I am not an unreasonable person. Urban development is a part of life. But contractors and builders must 
be encouraged (with some real “teeth”) to find ways to compromise in the pursuit of maintaining our 
vibrant urban canopy. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
Douglass S. Fisher 
2205 NE 117th St 
Seattle, WA 98125-5226 

 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 
From: Stuart Niven <panorarbor@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:39 PM 
To: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com> 
Cc: DOT_SeattleTrees <Seattle.Trees@seattle.gov>; DOT_LA <DOT_LA@seattle.gov>; PRC 
<PRC@seattle.gov>; Queen Anne Historic Architecture Preservation Association 
<QAHAPA_all+noreply@googlegroups.com>; queenannecc@gmail.com; Pinto Urrutia, Sandra 
<Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; 3terrell@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Why chainsaw a 150 year old Healthy Sycamore tree in Uptown street 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Thank you David, I second your request.  
 
 
Thank you and kind regards, 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=29b16b58-762a5247-29b143e8-8630ffab37ab-591bf83b5d12f26a&q=1&e=27b08264-e4ec-459a-a591-b82dd65237bf&u=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986
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Stuart Niven, BA (Hons) 
PanorArborist 
www.panorarbor.com 
From: Mary Schlater <mschlater7108@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:08 PM 
To: Carlson, Jamie <Jamie.Carlson@seattle.gov>; PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; DOT_LA 
<DOT_LA@seattle.gov>; Huey, Betty <Betty.Huey@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Pedersen, Alex <Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov>; Pinto Urrutia, Sandra 
<Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov>; Juarez, Debora <Debora.Juarez@seattle.gov>; McGarry, Deborah 
<Deborah.McGarry@seattle.gov>; zs.pasztor2011@gmail.com; Thaler, Toby <Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Regarding 49 trees in Victory Heights 
 

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

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2dd8ac5d-7243956f-2dd884ed-8697e44c76c2-8f33d99c7008b09c&q=1&e=a0e943f2-69cf-4cc0-a863-1a6c21d0d32f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.panorarbor.com%2F
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
 
This isn’t the first time I have written to you with concerns about tree removal. This is yet another 
project in Victory Heights removing a substantial amount of trees! This neighborhood has seen an 
alarming number of trees removed in the last 2 years and many of them have been exceptional trees. 
This has to stop! Please why have you continued to delay any real action to save our trees? When will 
you add funding and some accountabilty measures to the tree ordinance so that SDCI and builders have 
to create designs that preserve our exceptional trees ? I appreciate that you included in the recent 
budget more intent to study the tree situation in Seattle but the city has done nothing but study the 
situation in various ways for 12 years now and meanwhile so many trees are already gone. Thank you 
for your attention to this serious matter.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
Mary Schlater  
 
Mary E Schlater 
12003 23rd Ave NE 
Seattle, WA 98125 

From: Catherine Ruha <ruhac@outlook.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:25 PM 
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
Subject: Subject: TREE LOSS] Public meeting needed for 49 trees 11350, 11344 and 11342 23rd Ave NE 
(3036857 et. Al) 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

tel:8806691
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Dear Seattle Authorities, 
Please address with a public meeting the 49 trees at risk for new houses at 1130,11342,11344, 
and 11350 on 23rd Ave NE.  Included to be removed is an Exceptional 71-inch diameter 
Western Red Cedar because the arborist stated the tree was in the way a of a new access road. 
The arborist claimed there was no way to keep the tree. What? In a large area of land of nearly 
45,000 sq feet , why is the City accepting there is no other way to create access or to configure 
the boundaries within this property? Try imagining something new and life giving that keeps 
the trees.  
 
Since 2017, citizens have requested a public meeting be held on these properties. There has 
been no response by the city. Why is this? Not a responsible way to act toward the citizens of 
this city . 
 
Please hold a virtual meeting to hear about the use of Lot Boundary Adjustment converting 5 
lots into 6 lots, ignoring the criteria per SMC 23.24.  
 
There are better ways to deal with these lots so that trees live and continue to clean our air and 
water and heal our souls with their beauty.  
 
Sincerely, 
Catherine Ruha 
1541 NE 91st Street, Seattle, WA 98115 
From: B. Bordas <bebordas@hotmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:10 AM 
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
<Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov>; zs.pasztor2011@gmail.com <zs.pasztor2011@gmail.com>; Juarez, 
Debora <Debora.Juarez@seattle.gov> 
Subject: TREE LOSS] Public meeting needed for 49 trees 11350, 11344 and 11342 23rd Ave NE (3036857 
et. Al 
 

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
 
Bonnie Bordas 
2304 NE 115th St. 
Seattle, WA 98125 
bebordas@hotmail.com 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 
From: Wendy Oberlin <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:01 PM 
To: Pinto Urrutia, Sandra <Sandra.PintoUrrutia@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please adopt, with amendments, SDCI’s Director’s Rule 13-2020 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:bebordas@hotmail.com
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3a76ed1d-65edd40b-3a76c5ad-8681d5b5fa8e-1dd6cd131fc6c02e&q=1&e=dffb2fa9-7e2f-4397-a5b5-098542e7c258&u=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986
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

Director’s Rule with the amendments propoised below. This process of increasing protection 
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

I live in a community with some of the few remaining exceptional trees! I worry daily that they 

will be taken down leaving our bird and animal populations without shelter. In a time of 

climate crisis we should be working to save all of these air filtering giants! And planting more 

trees everywhere. Please delay not longer. The earth depends on you to do all you can to 

keep our city more livable.  

Wendy Oberlin 

Wendy Oberlin  

wendy.oberlin@gmail.com  

4015 Wallingford Ave N  

Seattle, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: Suzanne Grant <suzgrant206@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:03 PM 
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
<Debora.Juarez@seattle.gov>; David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com> 
Subject: Re: [TREE LOSS] Public meeting needed for 49 trees 11350, 11344 and 11342 23rd Ave NE 
(3036857 et. Al) 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear Seattle authorities having jurisdiction to clear-cutting trees from properties, 
 

This clear cutting of our mature trees in Seattle MUST STOP!  Have you no care for 
the damage that we are doing in regards to climate change in our once Emerald City? 
 

Please address with a public meeting 49 trees at risk for new houses at 11340, 
11342, 11344 and 11350+ 23rd Ave NE. Included to be removed is an Exceptional 71-
inch diameter (DBH) Western Red Cedar because the arborist stated the tree was in 
the way of a new access road and the arborist could not find any other way to keep 

mailto:wendy.oberlin@gmail.com
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the tree. In a large area of land of nearly 45,000 sq feet, is the City is accepting there 
is no other way to provide access or to configure the boundaries within? 
 

The Department, the city's arborist, the owner, the owner's architect, and the 
owner's arborist has not demonstrated what lot boundary configurations along with 
proposed access would meet the criteria to maximize the retention of existing trees. 
A public meeting is therefore necessary... some three years after the initial request 
has been made. 
 

With prior requests from 2017 and 2018, please do not delay any further and 
provide a virtual public meeting regarding the use of a Lot Boundary Adjustment 
converting 5 lots created by short plot #8806691 (March 1990) into 6 lots... and 
totally ignoring the criteria per SMC 23.24. 
 

At a very minimum, in addition to the public meeting, tree protection and signage 
including penalties should be set in place around all trees (if any) that are currently 
assumed to remain through demolition and forthcoming construction permits. An 
assessment of natural habitats has been offered in public comments. Wildlife 
habitats are at risk. 
 
 
  

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

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c38858cb-9c1361fc-c388707b-86ab8bdaf1e2-6305212a82ceefc2&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2FLinkToRecord.aspx%3FaltID%3D6808941-DM
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c38858cb-9c1361fc-c388707b-86ab8bdaf1e2-6305212a82ceefc2&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2FLinkToRecord.aspx%3FaltID%3D6808941-DM
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=7a62d5b8-25f9ec8f-7a62fd08-86ab8bdaf1e2-28d0cb4437242783&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2FLinkToRecord.aspx%3FaltID%3D6777162-DM
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
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=49163f61-168d0656-491617d1-86ab8bdaf1e2-153eb05baf8fcce5&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6172774
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9dc8b88d-c25381ba-9dc8903d-86ab8bdaf1e2-c4b0dd5ca9c27217&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6157924
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0738f785-58a3ceb2-0738df35-86ab8bdaf1e2-afddd459df08b146&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-003
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6157925
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=91312bd9-ceaa12ee-91310369-86ab8bdaf1e2-e0d8ed2a669a789a&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-003
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6157923
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c9f58f05-966eb632-c9f5a7b5-86ab8bdaf1e2-55affb53df81d7c2&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-003
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6079281
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=37724cf7-68e975c0-37726447-86ab8bdaf1e2-d588fbb8cad8775f&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013551
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=83b6d94b-dc2de07c-83b6f1fb-86ab8bdaf1e2-99333360b4ba26f7&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013553
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=f9beb377-a6258a40-f9be9bc7-86ab8bdaf1e2-05714039b36be1ed&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013555
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=1c52dc33-43c9e504-1c52f483-86ab8bdaf1e2-a391a1fa9203ff32&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=6013556
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=27f4bb4c-786f827b-27f493fc-86ab8bdaf1e2-89657bf1ffefae9b&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-002
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5918076
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=7425ca18-2bbef32f-7425e2a8-86ab8bdaf1e2-9895ed2124e3cf20&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5801193
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9b82be83-c41987b4-9b829633-86ab8bdaf1e2-48f8d5c6c3b53c37&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5801186
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=073af3ee-58a1cad9-073adb5e-86ab8bdaf1e2-950ecf4d31387aa7&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5734970
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0ca414b1-533f2d86-0ca43c01-86ab8bdaf1e2-9754954b3548f721&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=5729963
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d4d779a0-8b4c4097-d4d75110-86ab8bdaf1e2-6c49550d282488ae&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3036857-LU-001
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=4029494
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=64549cc5-3bcfa5f2-6454b475-86ab8bdaf1e2-8e8e69959e37f04b&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
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
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=4fdf8db4-1044b483-4fdfa504-86ab8bdaf1e2-e77b264e421762aa&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3026308-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3425746
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=ef4d6047-b0d65970-ef4d48f7-86ab8bdaf1e2-4d05d915288d0c4a&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419306
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=a4399028-fba2a91f-a439b898-86ab8bdaf1e2-4f39bfee8528cf16&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419307
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c27c5236-9de76b01-c27c7a86-86ab8bdaf1e2-6b06948baffbecad&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419308
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=06bffb41-5924c276-06bfd3f1-86ab8bdaf1e2-daa4b59d9d397349&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419309
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3e1e76e7-61854fd0-3e1e5e57-86ab8bdaf1e2-f636cb73bb958ef5&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419310
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3580ef01-6a1bd636-3580c7b1-86ab8bdaf1e2-b3a78bc44a052a24&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419287
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=50ff72d9-0f644bee-50ff5a69-86ab8bdaf1e2-823217509e96d4ef&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419288
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=8a19ba5c-d582836b-8a1992ec-86ab8bdaf1e2-ce5f101e0e649178&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419289
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=90fb2517-cf601c20-90fb0da7-86ab8bdaf1e2-71bd79d7308b08ad&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419290
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3d5d06ac-62c63f9b-3d5d2e1c-86ab8bdaf1e2-121cc7507806d4b7&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419291
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9970ad3c-c6eb940b-9970858c-86ab8bdaf1e2-75d33f4b8c7ce14b&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419292
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=6a63c3e6-35f8fad1-6a63eb56-86ab8bdaf1e2-76498d9ed7594677&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419293
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=a9a36b6f-f6385258-a9a343df-86ab8bdaf1e2-c0c7432a659bd79c&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419294
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=b7902f42-e80b1675-b79007f2-86ab8bdaf1e2-24060b8cc1dffb06&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419295
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=bb2a26c2-e4b11ff5-bb2a0e72-86ab8bdaf1e2-e864d517f54be1c1&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419296
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=e8fc9158-b767a86f-e8fcb9e8-86ab8bdaf1e2-bad841184a02b5b5&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419297
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2a1e9124-7585a813-2a1eb994-86ab8bdaf1e2-da800f0b6c64bcd0&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419298
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0e99baf0-510283c7-0e999240-86ab8bdaf1e2-d0632c31c75ac2cd&q=1&e=4751b7f9-c49c-4711-abee-738c6988d930&u=https%3A%2F%2Fcosaccela.seattle.gov%2Fportal%2Fcustomize%2Flinktorecord.aspx%3FaltId%3D3028516-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3419299
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

 
--  

 
From: Kari Lonczak <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:52 PM 
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

Kari Lonczak 

Kari Lonczak  

kari.lonczak@gmail.com  
4413 Dayton Ave N  

Seattle, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: virginia reilly <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:59 PM 
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

mailto:kari.lonczak@gmail.com
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

virginia reilly  
ginnyril@aol.com  

13000 LINDEN Ave N  

Seattle, Washington 98133 
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